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30 January 1959

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, WE/6
25X1A

25X1A 25X1A
1. “Would you be good enough to have I raes the
attached letter to [ 2~ corry I did aot meet
25X1A B *hile I was over there, but he has turned out a first-
rate descriptive paper which 18 most interesting and we are
following up oo his offer to produce more.

2. Theres is one additional item which I did not put in the
letter because I thought it might be a little touchy. h
is interested in knowing something about the achedule of salaries
in their service so we can get & better idea of the range of benefits
at differant leveis. Maybe you or B already have some infor-
mation on this, but if not we would be grateful for anything you

25X1A
could produce. 25X1A

3. We are really very grateful ta_ if there is
anything we can do for him, please let us know.

25X1A
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LAWRENCE R. HOUETON
Ceneral Counsel
Attachment

ce: DD/S
Director of Personnel
OGC chrono-no circ - ref sheet only
Vgubject Hold in LRH EO file (ref sheet in Personnel 16)
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